শ্বীমা.মাণ্ডা. ২০১৮ হথ.পা ব্ৰীমা.মাণ্ডা. বেষ্ট্ৰয়.জি.ট্ট্ৰমা.নেপা.ষ্ট্ৰ্য.

Election Observation Guidelines of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2015

र्गारक्षा

2.	अक्षरं यर्झेश. डिय.क्र्र. क्रीर.पर्ध्या.र्रर.प्रम्।य्युंग्रेश	2
2.	বৃষ্ণীশৃশ ব্ৰিনা	३
3.	रेबः द्विग्	३
ح.	क्ष हें न सदे रुष खुरा	≃
ч.	क्ष 'र्हेग परि द्वे च	ے
6.	मुत्य हुँ भू र्भू वा प्यते कत्र हेवा।	ч
υ.	मुलाल्ट्याके हूंचाता क्ट्रीट्टा सं हूंचा तत्र त्य बेला	
۷.	ङ्ग [°] र्हेग्'रादेख्,व्र्न्	
¢.	द्भृत ^{क्} र्यम् व भी प्रमान प्रमान	
20.	र्हेर:प्ययो :यर्या :र्हेंद:यी :प्ययो द :पिरा	
22.	क्ष कें ने प्राप्त के के प्राप्त के कि	
72.	क्विन सुर्थ अर्थि कथ र्र म्यूथय न्यूर्	
73.	ङ्ग [.] हेंबा [.] बी [.] ख्र ^{च.} र्ह्न्	
٦ ٣.	सु [*] र्हेग्'सं र्ह्हं में वेंन न्नन्।	
24.	যেবা'ৰেবাৰা	
<i>1</i> 6.	श्रृष्ठ (बुदे प्यस सुग्राचा	
7V.	मुत्रः हुं सु रेवा च र्द्धः सु र रक्षिम्य रायस्य चर्मि र मु	
24.	नर्भ्नी'नबन्ना'सु'क्रंसेन्।	
7¢.	§≈.क21	
20.	યસ ફ્રેંત ૧૬ વર્ગ ૧ કુ કુ તે તે સુ ફ્રુલ ર્ટેંગ ય છુ ૧ વદ ર્ટના	
<i>27</i> .	र्वे देव त्रज्ञेल मन्दर्भः तस्र मर्सेव ज्ञै न्यर तहें वा	
• •	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	•

Table of Contents

1.	Short Title, Extent, Application and Commencement	2
2.	Purpose	3
3.	Definition	3
4.	Duration of Observation	4
5.	Categories of Observers	4
6.	Accreditation of International Observers	5
7.	Allowances of National Observers and Micro-Observers	6
8.	Criteria for Observers	6
9.	Duty of the Commission	7
10.	Duty of the Dzongkhag Administration	7
11.	Roles of Observers	7
12.	Background Materials and Briefings	9
13.	Scope of Observation	10
14.	Rights of Observers	11
15.	Obligations	12
16.	Mode of Reporting	13
17.	Specific Directions to International Observers	14
18.	Revocation of Appointments	14
19.	Penalties	15
20.	Power of the Commission to Issue Instruction and Directions	15
21.	Authority of Interpretation and Amendment	15

त्रव्यानी नर्वनात्रविते संदेश हें नात्यस हेंद्र श्रीना थेना २०१५ ठद सा

पह्चा.रेर.क्षिय.झॅंज.बींय.ख्रुश चश्चा.पडी.केंब.कूचांबा.कींबा. पडींचा.चु.तश्चा.पडींयु.कें.ह्यांबा.जश.क्षेंब.झैंचा.लुचा. उठउल श्व.का.यही. क. पह्चा.पडी.केंब.कूचांबा.कींकें.ह्या.पूचा. पराश्चाया.पडींयु.कें.ह्यांबा.जश.क्षेंब.झैंचा.लुचा. उठउल श्व.का.यही. क. पडींचा.ची.पश्चा.पडींयु.चश्च.खंडाका.उठ०र श्व.का.रेर.पडींजा. डींशका.काडीब.चभूं.चथंचा.लूर.तथु.शु.ह्या.

शक्ष्यमध्येत. क्षेत्र.क्ष्ये. क्ष्र्य्यक्ष्यो.र्टर.त्यू.चश्चेया

- १.१. यम हेंद्र श्रीम् राधिमा तरी
 - २.२.२. त्यसः क्रेंब क्षेत्राचाराणियाः यदी त्याचीः यद्याः यद्याः यद्यतः व्हें क्षेत्रक
 - 2.2.2. বর্গাক্ত্রশাদের মহনের্ধ মর্শিমান্তর বিজীব্য
 - यक्ष्यात्ववीदाक्षे ह्रेयाताक्ष्यां सुरायह्यात्वयाद्ये स्त्रीता तयन्त्रीः त्वीयायीत्यक्षात्वात्वयाद्वात्वयाद्वात्वयाद्वात्वयाः देश्वयाः विद्याः देशकाः स्वात्ययाः स्वात्यः स्वत्यः स्वात्यः स्वात्यः स्वात्यः स्वात्यः स्वात्यः स्वत्यः स्वात्यः स्वतः स्वतः स्वत्यः स्
 - ख़ुदी चुराष्ट्राजीयो.सू. भ्रा. " तपु.क्ट्रूब. र जब. धिय.रेयर.चु.क्ट.चोदब.चीय. 3.7.८. क्री.सू. उठाम क्री.म्र. ९ तपु.क्री.क्ट्रूब. उट तथा. रर.जीयाय.चोदघ.सू.

Election observation Guidelines of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2015

In keeping with the Election Act of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2008 for conduct of free and fair election through independent observation by duly appointed persons, the Election Commission of Bhutan hereby adopts and promulgates the *Election Observation Guidelines of the Kingdom of Bhutan*, 2015.

1. Short Title, Extent, Application and Commencement

- 1.1 These Guidelines shall:
 - 1.1.1 Be referred to as the *Election Observation Guidelines of the Kingdom of Bhutan,* 2015;
 - 1.1.2 Extend to the whole of the Kingdom of Bhutan;
 - 1.1.3 Apply to Election Observers appointed by the Election Commission of Bhutan to observe the conduct of Parliamentary and Local Government Election in Bhutan and National Referendums; and
 - 1.1.4 Come into force with effect from 24th of June 2015 corresponding to 8th Day of the 5th Month of the Female Wood Sheep Year of the Bhutanese Calendar.

नुश्चेम्बर्द्भा

- इंग्रास्त्रिंदिन्ने क्षेत्रक्र्यायात् क्षेत्र क्षेत्र क्षेत्र प्रमानिक क्षेत्र प्रमानिक क्षेत्र प्रमानिक क्षेत्र क

देशकिंगा

- ૩.૧. બસ ફ્રેંત ક્ર્રુંગય હોવા તરે તે વે રેંત પ્રાંચાય શું એન રવેંત હેં રત સાંગઠિંગય રેસેના
 - य.२.२. "धूर्क्षिण्य" बेर्स्ये पर्ने संबिधया केर्स्य देश्वे संबिध्य र्यं स्थित स्थित विषय विश्वे विश्वे स्थित स्थ
 - শ্বন্ধনি কর্মান বিশ্বত্ত কর্মান্ত বিশ্বনা বিশ্বনা
 - योशः सर्वोद्यन्यद्यन्यन्यं विद्यक्षेत्रः स्ट्रियाः स्ट्रियाः स्ट्रियः स्ट्

2. Purpose

- 2.1 These Guidelines provide guidance to Election Observers at Parliamentary and Local Government Elections and National Referendums with regard to observation and reporting facts to the Commission in connection with elections held in the Kingdom.
- 2.2 The Observer shall serve as independent and apolitical monitoring and reporting body towards ensuring free and fair Parliamentary and Local Government Election and National Referendums.

3. Definition

- 3.1 In these Guidelines, unless the context otherwise requires:
 - 3.1.1 "Commission" means the Election Commission of Bhutan formed in accordance with the Article 24 of the Constitution of the Kingdom of Bhutan;
 - 3.1.2 "Electoral Laws" means the Election Act of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2008, Public Election Fund Act of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2008 and National Referendum Act of the Kingdom of Bhutan, 2008 and all Rules and Regulations made there-under;
 - 3.1.3 "International Observer" means an individual, who is committed to the promotion of conduct of clean, free and fair democratic election and National Referendums, and invited by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Royal Government of Bhutan as per these Guidelines;

- श्रीय कूचा न्यूस्तिष्वचा चीच तपुः क्र्मिन दुचा भी मूं। हें चीज लून शाही क्रूचीश ता भी खुच क्रूचीश प्रचन्द्री, केष क्रूचीश ग्रीश स्थित स्थ्रियोषश क्रुश हैं। यचा स्थ्रियो हो क्रूची प्रचन दुच्चे प्रचे प्रचे प्रचा प्रचे क्रुण प्रचे प्रचेश नेवा ने श्राच ने प्रज्ञी प्रचा चुक्ष प्रचे प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश हें चाश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश हों हें चाश प्रचेश चुक्ष प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश प्रचेश हों चेश प्रचेश प

- ३.२.२. मडिमार्क्षमासुनम्भिन्धित्पत्रिक्षमार्न्द्र्यः सन्द्रमासुन्द्र्यः सन्द्रमासुन्द्र्यः सन्द्रमासुन्द्र्यः सन्द्रमासुन्द्रम्

क्षे. हेवा पत्रित्या सुद्रा

८.१. क्षे.ह्रेवा वी नुष्य खुदावने चर्डवा त्वर्ष्वव क्षेत्र व्यक्त वा क्षेत्र व्यक्त वा क्षेत्र वा वा क्षेत्र वा क्षेत

भ. क्षेत्र्यायत्र्वे

- u.?. कुलार्धरकासः हेंगायातरी
 - त्र १८ की प्रमें निर्देश की क्षेत्र की निर्देश की का निर्देश की की कि कि की कि कि की की कि कि की की कि कि की की कि कि की की की कि की की की कि क

- 3.1.4 "Micro-Observer" means an individual duly appointed by the Commission who shall assist a National Observer and be made responsible for observation of the various stages of the electoral processes to ensure free and fair elections;
- 3.1.5 "National Observer" means an individual duly appointed by the Commission, from amongst apolitical and respected citizens, who shall be made responsible for observation of the various stages of the electoral processes to ensure free and fair elections;
- 3.1.6 "Observer" means an Election Observer that includes a National Observer, Micro-Observer or an International Observer; and
- 3.1.7 Word importing the singular number shall include the plural number and vice-versa.

4. Duration of Observation

4.1 The period of observation shall commence from date of issue of the notification of elections and end after the declaration of results

5. Categories of Observers

- 5.1 The National Observers shall be:
 - 5.1.1 Officials who are reputed for integrity, fairness and probity, drawn from the public services of the Royal Government; and

५.३. इन्द्रिक्ष्ट्रेंग्यवरी

- त्यन्ते र्म् त्यसः वि वार्षया वर्षः यस्य क्ष्मीयवया त्यन्त्र्यो वि वर्षे व्याप्त वर्षः व्याप्त क्ष्मीयः व्याप्त वर्षः वर्षे वर्षः व
- तत्रेया संर्वेदाक्ष ह्वाया वीया द्वाया प्रश्नेत्र वाया वीदात्य विद्याया प्रश्नेत्र विद्याया विद्याय विद्याया विद्याय विद्याय
- ्रंबः भ्रें मूचारा दे वर्श्चायलया तयर रेग्र्या भं र अंश्रे मूचारा दे वर्श्चायलया तयर रेग्र्या
- पंतः क्रीतः क्रीं क्षें क्रीं मंत्रक्रिं अर्चोद्यान स्थान क्रीं क्षें क्षेत्रक्ष क्षेत्रक्
 - ક્રે. રેર. ખૂર. ધૂ. તથા કૂ. વાય ક્રે. તથા ત. ડે. તથા. દૂશ. ત્રુથ. ભૂર. જી. ત્યાં વધ. ધ્રી. તથા ક્રે. તથા તથા ક્રે. તથા પ્રદેશ વાય તથા ક્રે. તથા ક્રે. ભ્રા. ક્રે. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું. ભ્રા. ત્રું ત્રા ત્રા ત્રું ત્રા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય તે સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રુય ત્રું તે સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તે સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રેય સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રું તા સ્ટ્રેય સ્ટ્રેય તા સ્ટ્રેય ત્રુય સ્ટ્રેય ત્રુય સ્ટ્રેય સ્ટ્રેય ત્રુય સ્ટ્રેય ત્રુય સ્ટ્રેય
 - चिंदःष्ट्रं.जन्न। न्यान्तः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्तः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्त्रः विद्यान्त्रः

८. जुलःश्चेःकृत्रंन्ययत्कत्रहेन।

- 5.1.2 Apolitical and respected citizens reputed for integrity, fairness and probity.
- 5.2 The Commission shall designate an individual public servant as National Observer or Micro-Observer by an order of appointment.
- 5.3 The Micro-Observers shall be:
 - 5.3.1 Appointed from the civil or Public Service to assist National Observers to observe activities related to permissible and non-permissible activities in a neutral manner without interfering in the electoral process.
 - 5.3.2 A Micro Observer shall be responsible to report regularly to the concerned National Observers with copies endorsed to the Commission.
- 5.4 The Commission shall appoint one National Observer and one Micro-Observer in each Constituency.
- 5.5 The International Observers may be invited or accepted form:
 - 5.5.1 The UNO, SAARC and other recognized international and regional organizations and their agencies; and
 - 5.5.2 Foreign governments with diplomatic relation with Bhutan.

6. Accreditation of International Observers

6.1 A sponsoring organization or a government shall make a request in writing to the Commission of its intention to send international Observer Teams at least 90 days before the completion of the term of Parliament.

- सैनमः १.अंचामक्रीःचामूजाःबे.यर्. ऋ.मूजाःसूर्ययुःश्वेषःचारमः २०वाःवरःयुर्द्धणःर्यू। क्षावःदरः मीजाःसूरमञ्जूचामाःपरीयुःरीमाःसीवःमाःसूरमानमः ऋ.मूजाःसूर्ययुःप्रमुजाः चावरः
- ६.२. वर्श्वात्वसुद्धत्त्रम् हुँन्दायमः वीकायन्त्रम् हुँस् हुँग्यनेयाः हुँन्यस्य हुँन्यस्य हुँन्यस्य स्थाः विद्ययम् । इंद्रम् सूर्वात्वसुद्धन्द्वस्य हुँन्द्रायमः वीकायः सूर्वात्वस्य हुँ। स्वर्ष्यस्य हुँन्यस्य स्थाः विद्ययम् । विद्ययम्य । विद्ययम् । विद्ययम्यम् । विद्ययम् । विद्ययम्यम् । विद्ययम् । विद्ययम्य
- ૯.૩. ત્તુત્ય શ્રુપ્યું મું કેવાય કેવા વીશ મેં /સેંપ્રતે વાલુકાર દ્વેતા કેર્યું કૃષ્ણવા ત્રશકું મેં /સેંપી અશક્તિ ત્રમાં સાવર્દ્ધવાશ્વાન મુદ્દ કેવાયા સુદ્દ કેવાયા સામાન

थ. बीयास्रस्यामार्स्यामार्स्यान्यस्य

૫.૧. મુખ પ્લૅન્સ સુંક્રિના ધાર્સું નૃદ કાર્ને કાર્ફે ક્રિના ધાર્સું સું હિન નૃત્ર પ્લેં નૃત્ર તેને સુંસ અસ્ત્ર ત્યુના સુંદ્રન તે હોય નાર્સ કે ક્રિના વસું સ્ત્ર હોય હોય હોય સુંદ્રને ને નૃત્ય સુંસ્ત્ર

५. क्षेत्रिंग्यतेष्ठ्रक्त्

- ५.२. क्षेट्रेंबायाबायाबीशासुः बानुसायविद्युव्यन्तेवीयार्सुःधया
 - ८.२.२. क्षःचत्रमार्द्धमार्थसः न्दरः हिंमार्थाः देशः सेन्द्राः स्वास्त्रमा स्वास्त्रमा स्वास्त्रमा स्वास्त्रमा
 - ८.२.२. वर्षेयार्धेन्द्रसम्ब्रेंड्स यर्व वर्षेयार्धन्र्र्वेन्यर्द्रकेवर्धन्य
 - ८.२.३. हॅराय धरद न्डिदासून र्वेष्या क्रम्या सेन्यरस्य क्रम्या
 - ८.२.८. तत्तुनानी नर्रमा तत्तु प्राप्त त्राचित्र प्राप्त त्राची स्वर्मा त्राप्त प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्राप्त प्र प्त
 - નગ.ખ. વર્શ્વા ત્રક્ષિ ક્રી ક્રી ક્રેશ માર્સ કર્મ ક્ષેત્ર માર્સ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ય માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ચ માર્ચ માર્ચ ક્ષેત્ર માર્ચ માર્ય

Provided in the case of premature dissolution of the National Assembly such a request shall be made within 10 days of such dissolution.

- 6.2 The Commission shall recommend to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs to extend its formal invitation if the particulars and credentials of an International Observer are found to conform to these Guidelines.
- 6.3 An International Observer shall be required to present his/her official credentials to the Commission before commencing his/her assignment.

7. Allowances of National Observers and Micro-Observers

7.1 The National Observers and Micro-Observers hall be paid Daily Subsistence Allowance (DSA) as per the prevailing financial norms.

8. Criteria for Observers

- 8.1 Every Observer is expected to:
 - 8.1.1 Have credibility, reputation for impartiality, independence of mind and objectivity;
 - 8.1.2 Have relevant experience or has received relevant training;
 - 8.1.3 Be able to speak Dzongkha or English fluently;
 - 8.1.4 Be able to understand the electoral laws of Bhutan;
 - 8.1.5 Have knowledge and understanding of international standards of international standards of determining free and fair electoral process; and

म्री.यादशःश्रेटशःद्वःष्ट्रीयुन्नशःस्वरः अन्त्रःस्वर्त्ता। ८.७.७. पर्वयान्त्रीःस्वरात्रस्यः अन्त्रःसात्त्रस्यः जशःस्वरः नेत्यश्चरात्रस्यः

८. क्रुबःळॅमशःग्रीःतमादःस्यः।

- ६.७. ध्रेत्रक्रिंग्याणीयाथः क्रिंग्यानार्द्यं निर्देत्रायाः क्रिंग्यान्त्रात्याः क्रिंग्यान्त्रात्याः क्रिंग्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्याः क्रिंग्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रत्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रात्यान्त्रत्यान्त्रात्यान्त्यान्त्यान्त्रत्यान्त्यान्त्यान्त्रत्यान्त्यान्यान्त्रत्यान्त्रत्यान्त्यान्त्यान्त्रत्यान्यान्त्यान्त्यान्त्यान्यान्त्यान्त्यान्त्यान्यान्यान्त्यान्यान्यान्त्यान्यान्यान्यान्त्यान्यान्यान्यान्त्यान्यान्यान्यान्यान्यान्य
- (.2. क्षेत्रक्रूचीयाःक्षेत्राक्षःक्ष्यां वित्यत्याद्वात्यत्यः वित्यत्यात्यः वित्यत्यः व्याचीयः वित्यत्यः व्याचीयः वित्यत्यः व्याचीयः वित्यत्यः वि
- ल.३. क्षेत्रक्ष्मित्रः क्षेत्रक्षित्रः क्षेत्रक्ष्मित्रः क्षेत्रक्षित्रः क्षेत्रक्षित्रक्षित्रः क्षेत्रक्षित्रक्षित्रः क्षेत्रक्षित्

२०. हिरायमा यन्या श्रीरामी प्रमान स्वार

११. क्षे क्षे द्वार क्षे की विश्वास्त्र विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्ते विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्ति विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्ते विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्त्र विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ते विश्वस्ति विश्वस्ते विष्ते विश्वस

27.7. क्षे 'र्हे मा या मी अप्तर्श्वा त्र सुदी सुदी हो हो निया प्रस्ति त्या प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्थ के प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्य के प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्थ के प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्य के प्रस्ति मा अप्त्र के प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्य के प्रस्ति मा अप्तर्य के प्रस्ति मा अप

8.1.6 Have some knowledge of the history, geography, culture and current political situation of Bhutan.

9. Duty of the Commission

- 9.1 The Commission shall draw up a general plan of action for the Observers to enable their times and services to be used most effectively.
- 9.2 The Commission shall make all necessary arrangements to ensure that the Observers are in no way restricted or impeded in carrying out their duties.
- 9.3 The Commission shall provide accrediting documents together with badges or other means of identification to help them to be readily recognizable by officials, the media and the public.

10. Duty of the Dzongkhag Administration

10.1 A Dzongkhag Administration shall facilitate basic logistic and secretarial support to a National Observer or a Micro-Observer to facilitate him/her to function effectively.

11. Roles of Observers

11.1 An Observer shall closely monitor the electoral process and report any incidents that may be found objectionable in nature to the Commission immediately and the routine observation as per the prescribed manners.

- 27.2. क्षे ह्रेन् पार नीका चर्डन त्र हरी तुका स्थान क्षेत्र क्षेत्र हेर्न क्षेत्र क्ष
- क्ष्यंश्रासपुत्रम्भ्यं सीयाश्रायभ्रीरीत्य्र्या रेटायोष्ट्रयोयसः श्रध्यात्रशार्यराश्चेशायद्येलाक्षीत्रम्भाभ्यात्रेणाः स्थाव्यात्रियाः २४.योष्ट्रयोयसः श्रद्धयात्रायम् स्थायाः स्थायाः सीयाः सीया
- २७.५. क्षे.ह्रेवास्यविषः क्षेवाषायमन्त्रिः बुःचारार्वेस्यतः सर्वायस्य वर्षन्त्रः हेत्रः क्षेयायस्य क्षेत्रः क्षेत्रः वर्ष्यायद्वे स्वायः स्वायः स्वयः स्ययः स्वयः स्ययः स्वयः स्वयः
- २७.७. मुलार्ल्यमानुर्वे। व्यत्यवन्तर्वे।
- यक्रीत्वविद्याः स्टिनाविद्यः स्वरं त्रियाः स्वरं त्र प्रतिदरः चर् क्षेत्रः स्वरं क्षेत्रः स्वरं क्षेत्रः स्वरं स्
- २२.८. बर्न्डिश्चासु र्हेन्यायार्द्ध नीश्चा श्चेन्ट्रिन्स्ट्रिन्यायायाः यद्द्रम्थाय्येन्स्येः सेसेन्द्रिन्यायश्च नन्द्रन्यस्य वित्र श्चीः बर्न्न्न्यून्स्युत्रस्यः स्थान्द्रिन्यस्य यद्द्रम्थाय्यः यद्द्रम्थायः स्थान्स्यः सेसेन्द्रस्यः वित्र स्थान्यस्य वित्र स्थान्यस्य वित्र स्थान्यस्य वित्र स्थान्यस्य वित्र स्थान्यस्य स्थान्यस्य स्थान्यस्य स्थान्यस्य स्थानस्य स्य स्थानस्य स्यानस्य स्थानस्य स्थानस्य

- 11.2 An Observer shall monitor the compliance the restrictions impose on the use and abuse of public properties by political parties and candidates during the Election Period.
- 11.3 An Observer must adopt a friendly and co-operative approach and strive to win the confidence of voters, officials, media and the public.
- 11.4 An Observer may seek information but shall not criticize, be a hindrance nor be officious in making suggestions.
- 11.5 An Observer shall upon receipt of a complaint forward it to the Chief Election Coordinator or Chief Election Commissioner depending on the gravity of the case.
- 11.6 The National Observer and the Micro-Observer shall also serve as the Expenditure Observer.
- 11.7 Treasurers or Accountants or Election Representatives of Political Parties or Candidates shall submit expenditure statement on the expenditures incurred or authorized by them to the Expenditure Observers in Public Election Fund Form No. 3 (*Annexure*) as per an agreed schedule drawn up on a weekly basis till the day of campaign.
- 11.8 The Expenditure Observers shall append signature on each and every payment made by a Political Party or a candidate in the Weekly Expenditure Statement submitted to him/her.

१८७१ क्रीयास्त्राक्षे क्रियास्त्राक्षे क्रियाय्वे क्रियायः क्रियेयः क्रियेयः क्रियेयः क्रिये

72. कुवालुर्यासर्वे स्थान्दावायायम्

- वनशासुः तिर्द्धान्यः भूत्रयः वित्यद्वात्यः वित्रकृतिः त्यात्यः वित्रकृतः वित्यदः त्यात्यः वित्रकृतः वित्यदः व
- 72.2. छेर्-कूच्याकी. चार्यकान्त्रच्याः देश्चेत्रः नेत्र्याः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्यः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्यः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्त्रः स्थान्य
- 3द-र्म्स-द्यां प्यान्त । इद-र्म्स-द्यां प्यान्त । इद-र्म्स-द्यां प्यान्त । इद-र्म्स-द्यां प्यान्त । इद-र्म्स-द्यां प्यान्त ।
 - 72.3.1. तहीबा.बी.बी.त.रचल. ट्रे.लल.कपु.बोर्ल.केरला र्रे...र. श्रीचल.क्र्य.बी.बी.वी.क्र.रचल. ट्रे.लल.कपु.बोर्ल.कपु.चर.
 - २२.३.२. तहोयः सॅन्होससासुम्रास्ट्रंन्नः स्त्रुम्यः चर्डम् त्रह्यः न्दर्वेयः चर्तेः देशः यः ह्यं मी नदः देवा
 - 72.3.3. हेर् हेर्याचीशाह्यत्र न्व्रीयितः वर्ष्यात्रव्यत्रेत्ववशाद्यत्वीः ह्याशाह्यत्र । वर्ष्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्यात्रव्य
 - २२.३.८. श्रीन्र्व क्षेत्रायायाः क्ष्यां श्रीक्ष्यायायः श्रीत्र क्ष्यायायः श्रीयायायः भ्रीयायायः विषेत्रः विषेत्रः श्रीयायायः श्रीयायायः विषेत्रः विषेत्रः
 - 72.3.4. तर्नेससर्देई'दर त्रेलार्सेन्श्चेन्देंबर्टेन्स्टेन्स्टिन्स्य

11.9 The National Observers and Micro Observers shall forward the weekly expenditure report to the Public Election Fund Division.

12. Background Materials and Briefings

- 12.1 The Commission shall brief the Observers on their duties and responsibilities before the commencement of their assignment in order to ensure that they have the similar approach to their duty.
- 12.2 The Commission shall ensure that the briefing adequately emphasizes the independence and impartiality of the Observers while discharging their duties.
- 12.3 The Commission shall provide Observers with relevant background materials on various aspect namely:
 - 12.3.1 Information pertaining to the history and geography of Bhutan and the prevailing political scenario;
 - 12.3.2 Information on the electoral process including the relevant laws;
 - 12.3.3 List of polling stations for the electoral area to be covered by the Observer;
 - 12.3.4 List of political parties and information pertaining to the political parties and their orientation; and
 - 12.3.5 The names of the candidates and their respective political parties.

१३. क्षः हेना नी ख्यार्ट्य

- ?३.?. क्ष.'र्हेन'नी'खन'र्क्टन'रे' नृत्ते'लेन'न्र-' नहना'न्धन'त्यु'कीद'से'ने'यन्।

 - १२.१.२. व्हेंग्या कुर क्रूर के र्स् मी वें नर्गे न्
 - १३.१.३. वर्डम्'त्रवुते'वर्भुत्र'वर्भुवार्थार्कुंत्रवें त्रदेद्रत्रववायते'ह्रस्यम्ववा
 - 73.7. ८. श्रेन्द्रिं केंबिकार पन्य विश्व केंबिकार केंबिका
 - १४.२.५. पर्या तर्श्व त्यश्चित्र मुन्ति व स्त्री त्या प्रत्या त्या व स्त्री त्या व स्त
 - र्ज् .१.६. श्रीन्न्त्रं स्वीत्रं स्वीत्रं स्वात्रं स्वात
 - २२.२.२. श्रीन्द्रिव स्वाबियाय संस्थित विकास स्वाबित स्वाबियाय स्वावियाय स्वाबियाय स्वाबियाय स्वाबियाय स्वाबियाय स्वाबियाय स्वावियाय स्व
 - २३.२.८. र्क्ष्मश्र सुर-१८ः र्क्षयःश्रेदःवहेमश्र मञ्जूषःश्रेदःवन मुर्गुर-र्क्षम्थयः र्ष्य-१ त्रहेमश्र सूर-१८ः र्क्षयःश्रेदःवीशः विद्य-द्वेमश्र मञ्जूषःश्रेदःवन मुश्चरःर्क्षम्थयः यद्वेन अभा
 - त्यं.२.६. वार्ल्, श्रुं. नरहतः श्रुंवार्क्, ह्यान्त्रेयः व्हूंवायः सद्वेत्रः स्ट्रेयाः स्ट्रियः स्ट्र

13. Scope of Observation

- 13.1 The scope of observation shall be to assess and evaluate:
 - 13.1.1 The impartiality of the Election Officers in the discharge of their duty;
 - 13.1.2 The registration of voters;
 - 13.1.3 The manner in which the election campaigns are conducted;
 - 13.1.4 Expenditures of political parties and candidates;
 - 13.1.5 Whether freedom of movement, assembly, association and expression have been respected during the election campaign;
 - 13.1.6 Whether freedom for all the parties and candidates to conduct peaceful political activity has existed throughout the election period;
 - 13.1.7 Whether parties have conducted their political activities in accordance with the law;
 - 13.1.8 Whether voters have been able to cast their votes freely and without fear or undue influence;
 - 13.1.9 Whether arrangements for the conduct of poll and count have followed satisfactory standards to avoid fraud and illegality;

- भूर. र्यं.तयवर्य, देव्हं. ब्रै्यका दूका भूरतः प्री.तक्त्री त्यद्वे त्यव्य क्ष्री व्यक्ति । भूर. र्यं.तयवर्य, देव्हं. ब्रै्यका दूक्त भ्राम्य क्ष्री व्यक्ति । क्ष्री व्यक्ति । व्यक्ति । व्यक्ति ।
- ११.१.१२. शुचात्रज्ञकार्सुः यानुकारत्वेत्यायञ्चायदे द्वायाव्या
- २२.१.१३. हैंग्रथ:कुर्यां केंद्रथ:दर. श्रीयाथ:पर. श्रीय:यहर:यहेंश्रुरः वी:कुर्योंहर्यों स्वार्यां
- 73.2. क्षे ह्रें न्यां रहं नीया केंन्यायते त्याया हेर्या हेया हेर्या हे
- त्युवास द्वीता चर्चना वर्ष्या त्रह्मीय वर्ष्या व्यव्या वर्ष्या वर्या वर्या वर्या वर्ष्या वर्या वर्या

१८. क्षेड्रियायार्द्धायीर्थेयान्यमा

- १८.१. क्षेड्रिंग्यार्स्यंत्रीया वेतान्यरार्धेन्द्रीनेयरा
 - ८८.२.२ शे.र्नश्चरत्र.सूच.सूच्यां अस्तात्र त्यूच्यां सूच्यां स

- 13.1.10 Whether voting procedures are being correctly followed by the Election Officers and that those duties are carried out impartially;
- 13.1.11 Whether the Secrecy of the ballot is ensured;
- 13.1.12 The manner in which results are determined; and
- 13.1.13 The maintenance of order and general security at the polling station.
- 13.2 The Observers shall also check that party workers do not exercise undue influence upon the voters either at or near the polling stations.
- 13.3 The Observers shall attend the counting of the votes and observe that all procedures are correctly applied and that the secrecy rules are obeyed.
- 13.4 The Observers shall check if restriction, contrary to the law of the land, is imposed on any citizen who wishes to take part in the election process either as a candidate or a voter.

14. Rights of Observers

- 14.1 The Observers shall enjoy the right to:
 - 14.1.1 Request for and obtain reasonable information on any aspects of civic education programmes, the candidate's campaign programmes, activities related to registration of voters, nominations and polling;

- १८.१.२. केंब्रिय मुद्दा में या मिर्य प्राप्त कर में द्वी
- २८.२.३. र्ट्स्यान्ध्रान्त्रम् । वह्यान्ध्रान्त्रम् ।
- प्याद्गार्थात् मुल्याः मुल्याः मुल्याः न्याः मुल्याः मुल्याः
- २८.१.भ. श्रीर्नेत् र्क्षेवायायवन त्री।

 पक्षुर् त्रवेषायायवन त्री।

१५. বিশাবেশ্বা

- २५.२. क्षे हेंग्यास्तुं मीश तमद्द्रमियादेषद्
 - २५.२.२. त्र्व्याची विस्रसास्याया र्ह्हास्य सुराप्तरात्रहान्या स्वीती
 - २4.7.2. र्वि / र्वे रदे त्यू त्वादा दे द्विष्य प्रदेश से दर दर दर दर दर दर दर दे दे र
 - ૧૫.૧.૧. વર્ષના તકારા દ્વારા ક્ષેત્રે મેશાયા છેના તરા નૃશાય ક્યાય ક્યાય સ્થાય નિ
 - २५.२.८. तर्श्वमा क्रियायम क्रीप्यर्थमा तर्श्वप्य स्त्रीया मदेश स्त्रीया स
 - ती.पी.पचाय मृचा र्कूट्यी ज.प. पा. क्षूची श.पट्ट. चीरश्र क्षेश श्रह्मी श.पर्की क्ष्ये. मुच्छा मृद्धि श.स्य ह्म्योश.

- 14.1.2 Be present at the polling stations;
- 14.1.3 Inspect polling booth before the beginning of the casting of votes;
- 14.1.4 Move freely throughout the country expect, that an International Observer will be restricted from visiting polling areas located at places where there are Military installations and other restricted areas; and
- 14.1.5 Communicate freely with political parties and candidates.

15. Obligations

- 15.1 The Observers shall be obliged to:
 - 15.1.1 Respect and abide by the laws of Bhutan;
 - 15.1.2 Exercise his/her role with impartiality, independence and objectivity;
 - 15.1.3 Refrain from interfering in any of the electoral processes;
 - 15.1.4 Be familiar with electoral laws of the Kingdom; and
 - 15.1.5 Stay on duty until the whole process of polling and counting has been completed.

- २५.२. क्षे.ह्र्य.त.व्ह्.ब्रीयः इ.स.म्.रं.श्लेययः यत्त्रं.त्त्र्यः ब्री.च्रां.व्यायः वर्षः यहः यहः यहः यहः यहः व
- २००० चीया.सूरमासे हुचारा स्ट्रार्टर सार्च्यामास्त्रीया स्वयास्यामास्य स्वयास्य स्यास्य स्वयास्य स्यास्य स्वयास्य स्वयास्य स्वयास्य स्वयास्य स्यास्य स्वयास्य स्वयास

१८. क्षुद्रालुदेश्यक्षासुग्राक्षा

- त्यन्द्रम्। क्षेत्रम् प्रत्यं क्षेत्रम् क्षेत्रम्

- 15.2 The Observers shall be sensitive to the officials' position while making enquiries.
- 15.3 The Observers shall attend rallies and meetings to check if voters are subjected to attack or disturbance by supporters of other parties and in order to satisfy themselves that no bribery or undue influence is being exerted upon the voters.
- 15.4 The National Observers and the Micro-Observers shall report to the Commission as required in their Appointment order issue by the Commission.

16. Mode of Reporting

- 16.1 An Observer while making his/her assessments shall take into account the socio-cultural, economic and political context of the Kingdom and its people.
- 16.2 An Observer shall exercise care in recording uncorroborated complaints made during the election during the election campaign.
- 16.3 The report submitted by the Observers shall give details of the number of Observers involved and the time spent on the exercise.
- An Observer shall, in preparing his/her report, be as factual as possible and record his/her own findings with factual statements from the third parties as quoted and recorded.

- यकूंशशःक्ष्यःपद्गायद्वात्यः वान्त्राच्चीयशःक्ष्याः स्वात्यः व्यात्यः व्यायः व्ययः वयः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्यायः व्
- ૧૯.૯. શ્રુષ(લુંવર્ને સું ફેંગ્રાયલેવર્લે સ્વાન્, ૧ નેપ્યશ્ર માન્દાવલિયા સુધ ર્ટેંગ્રાયાસાયા નર્વાયાન્દ્ર નેગ્રાયાસાયાસાયાસાયાના

१७. कुष हुँ १५ हेंग य हुं १५ द्वीयाय यसप यमें दक्षी

- २७.१. कुषः श्वेषः हेन्यः उन्नानीकातन दर्नियः देषदा
 - २४.२.२. मिं / में प्राप्त विषय विषय विषय के प्राप्त के प्राप्त विषय के प्राप्त के प्राप
 - ८क्ट.चयु.चोदश्रक्षेट्रश्ची,भूर. मूलश्चरद्वेश.रेट. ची.श्चीचा.लूरिती रेट.
 - गर्ग. वर्ष्यात्वर्त्वरे हुं त्यस्य दिस्य प्रवेषा वर्षेत्र प्रते त्यस्य क्रिं हुं दर व्यापा वर्षेत्र प्रते त्यस क्रिं हुं दर व्यापा वर्षेत्र त्यस क्रिं हुं दर व्यापा वर्षेत्र वर्येत्र वर्षेत्र वर्येत्र वर्षेत्र वर्येत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्षेत्र वर्येत्र वर्ये

१८. वर्भे नत्वासुक्रिसेन्

- ती. चयाचा त्रमीच त्रायु: व्रिक्षें त्रिष्ठच त्राक्षेत्र क्षेत्रे त्रावित्र त्र्यो त्रिक्षेत्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्र व्याची त्रित्र व्याची त्र व्याची
- १८.२. ब्रीयः श्वीः स्रें में मायः हेमाः नृद्येः क्रियः १ स्टें देसाः क्रियः स्टें में स्टियः स्टियः में महिन्य १८.२. ब्रीयः श्वीः स्टें में महिन्यं महिन्यं महिन्यं महिन्यं महिन्यं महिन्यं महिन्यं स्टियं स

- 16.5 An Observer shall discuss his/her findings and prepare and submit a final report to the Commission on those findings as quickly as possible after the counting of the votes.
- 16.6 The reports must be submitted to the Commission, as per the Observer Form No. 1, 2 & 3 (*Annexure*), which shall in turn make the report public.

17. Specific Directions to International Observers

- 17.1 An International Observer shall be required to:
 - 17.1.1 Possess a valid visa during his/her stay in the Kingdom;
 - 17.1.2 Be familiar and prepared about the climate and living conditions in the country to undertake tasks effectively; and
 - 17.1.3 Refrain from engaging in activities that are not related to observation of elections.

18. Revocation of Appointments

- 18.1 The appointment of National or International Observers shall be revoked if he/she campaigns or displays favoritism for a political party or a candidate or obstructs an Election Officer in the discharge of his/her functions.
- 18.2 An International Observer, on revocation of his/ her appointment under section 18.1, shall be repatriated immediately.

ኅሮ. ঔষ'ಹ51

ह्मश्रश्चर त्रह्मेया तह्मिया हिंदा क्ष्या तह्मिया हिंदा क्ष्या तह्मिया हिंदा क्ष्या तह्मिया हिंदा क्ष्या तहा क्ष्या क्ष्या

20. યમ ફેંવ ૧૬ વર્ગ ૧૩ કે વર્ષેય સૂવ દેવાય છે ૧૧૬ દર્

- २०.७. भ्रदार्क्षेनावाणीया यसार्ब्रहान्दानर्गेदामु नवदार्केनावार्स्रण्या
 - 20.7.7. यस र्हेब ह्वेन धेन तर्ने हुं ने नर्ने रूप ने तर हर रहेन ने ने न्या संवर रेंब था
 - २०.७.२. नेत्युनाश्राम्भै नर्नोहरू नेतृह्यः त्यनात्येदावन्नवादी नृहः विवायते नृगातः
 - हुय। हुय।

27. विंद्रियवोषायम्द्रिः विष्युष्यं विंद्रिय

- 27.7. छुत्रक्ष्मित्रायने यसार्श्वेदार्श्चेतायीत्रायने क्रिक्षेत्रे विष्टेत्रे विष्टेत्य
- 27.2. ध्रुतर्कें न्याय क्येत्या प्रसार्ध्रेतर श्चेना यदी र्ख्य श्चीत्तर क्येत्य प्रसार्थेता व्यक्षेत्र श्चित्यर

19. Penalties

19.1 Any Observer, subject to the section 18, found guilty of violation of these Guidelines or the Election Act shall be dealt with in accordance to the Election Act.

20. Power of the Commission to Issue Instruction and Directions

- 20.1 The Commission may issue instructions and directions:
 - 1.1.1 For the clarification of any of the provisions of these Guidelines;
 - 1.1.2 For the removal of any difficulty which may arise in relation to the implementation of any such provisions; and
 - 1.1.3 In relation to any matter with respect to the appointment and assigning responsibility to Observers, for which these Guidelines make insufficient provision and clarification is necessary in the opinion of the Commission.

21. Authority of Interpretation and Amendment

- 21.1 The Commission shall be the authority competent to interpret the clauses of these Guidelines.
- 21.2 The Commission shall have the power to amend by way of addition, variation, or repeals the provisions of these Rules.

यश्यात्वस्य वहिंदा

यश्यातश्चर्या

यक्षा.पर्व.जैब.पहूर.ड्वी.विया

Done under the seal of the Election Commission of the Kingdom of Bhutan on this 24th of June 2015 corresponding to the 8th Day of the 5th Month of the Wood Female Sheep Year in the Bhutanese Calendar.

Election Commissioner

Election Commissioner

Lunklik

Chief Election Commissioner



Outline for Main Report of National Observers

Name of Elections:

1. Background

[Please specify and provide information with regard to your appointment and geographical jurisdiction for the election observation]

2. The Electoral Administration

[Please specify and explain in detail the system and procedures in place for conduct of elections in your Constituency or Dzongkhag, and the arrangements made for the conduct of free and fair elections. Review and report on the manner of the public election fund release, postal ballot handling, the election advertising and media sponsorship provisions implemented]

3. Voter and Civic Education

[Please provide details as to how prepared the voters were to objectively vote in the elections and the level of information dissemination with regard to Candidates/ Political Parties, electoral process, etc.]

4. Voter Registration

[Please provide details with regard to the extent of voter registration and preparedness to vote in elections in your Constituency or Dzongkhag. Also, provide details of any inclusion or exclusion made to the Electoral Roll]

5. Candidates and/or Political Parties

[Please provide profiles of Candidates and Political Parties involved contesting elections in your Constituency or Dzongkhag. Provide details of activities carried out by them over the entire election cycle or period. Include observatory report on conduct of the candidate and/party financial management practices and systems as per the format prescribed. Please be vigilant and report any irregularities and electoral malpractices observed]

6. Election Security

[Please provide an account of the security arrangements and security provided to the polling teams, election materials and secured storerooms as well as the voter in general

such that every voter felt safe and secure to turn out to vote freely in the polling station was maintained. Any untoward including coercion, intimidation or threat to voters and polling officials that took place must be reported as appropriate and completely to enable effective actions to be taken]

7. Media

[Please provide an account of the conduct of the media personnel, media's coverage in the entire election cycle or period and also report any violation of the electoral laws and cases of evident partisan reporting and coverage. Media also includes foreign media agencies and personnel]

8. Election Observation

[This part forms the crux of the entire report and therefore should be specified in details to include observations during the pre-campaign period, campaign period, the poll day and post poll observations including counting and declaration of results. The observations of the poll day must be based on facts and observations made and recorded in the Polling Station Observation Report maintained for each polling station covered by you. Please provide an account of the voter turnout and the behavior of the conduct of general voter, the level of voter enthusiasm and satisfaction of the process, environment and election administration]

9. Conclusions

[Please provide an account of the general understanding gained from observation of the election and how well the elections were conducted, the shortcomings and inadequacies. You could include any action that were taken by you or any action taken by concerned authority based on your on-the-spot recommendation and suggestions]

10. Recommendations

[Please recommend changes and improvements needed in the conduct of future elections and delivery of electoral service including any further actions that are necessary to be taken by the Education Commission or any other authorities of the Royal Government]

NB: All the points and event reported must be as self-conclusive as possible with specific mention of time, place and details of persons associated or involved. Where the infraction of laws and rules are reported these should also be quoted for case and correctness of expected actions to be taken on the observations.



Outline for national Observer's Report on Activities of the Political Parties and their Candidates during the National Council Election

Beside observation the National Council Elections, the National Observers are also required to report on the compliance of the electoral laws by the Political Parties and their candidates.

In order that voters are clear about their rights to vote in an informed and unhindered manner, the National Observers are required to submit reports on activities of Political Parties and their Candidates including such activities that may cause or have caused inconveniences to voters and candidates for effective participation in the National Council Elections.

The Election Commission hopes that this Outline will help you in objective and accurate reporting on activities of the Political Parties and their Candidates that might take place during the National Council Elections

Care must be taken not to divulge the content of your report to any unauthorized personnel.

1. Activity of Activities

[Please specify and explain in detail the specific nature of each. Also, describe whether any laws were violated by commission or omission of an act. Be specific to mention if the activity or activities were observed first-hand, reported to you or to any of the electoral officers in writing or orally, found out while looking for more details on other activities or reported in the media. Please specify the extent of seriousness of effects on the voters and to the election processes, especially the right to vote in a free and fair manner and the secrecy of Vote]

2. Name of Political Parties and Candidate Involved

[Please list down which political party or parties and candidate or candidates were involved]

3. Verifiable Evidences

[Please mention, list down and attach the evidences available, if any. Evidences could be materials used in conduct of activity or activities, recordings (audio and visual) or undertakings]

4. Statements of Witness

[Please attach copies or transcripts of the statements made by witness, if any, on the purported activity or activities]

5. Actions Taken by Authorities

[Please list down and give details of actions taken. Also, specify if preventive measures were taken to reduce occurrence of such activity or activities including actions taken upon by Dzongkhag and Gewog Administration, Returning or and Assistant Returning Officers Other Electoral Officers]

6. Recommended Action to be Taken

[Please recommend actions to be taken depending on the seriousness of each activity. Note that the final decision to take actions will be decided by the Election Commission]

NB: All the points and events reported must be as self-conclusive as possible with specific mention of time, place and details of persons associated or involved. Where the infraction of laws and rules are reported these should also be quoted for case and correctness of expected actions to be taken on the observations.

Please note that a copy of the report must be submitted to the Election Commission and the concerned Returning Officer, while the original should be part of the National Observer's Main Report.